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* From: Amy Cubbage
To: Caruso, Ralph; Orechwa, Yuri; Shoop, Undine
Date: Tue, Feb 26, 2002 8:50 AM
Subject: Fwd: Exelon White Paper Review Assignments

FYI - RES staff assignments on Exelon papers.
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From: Stuart Rubin O
To: Edwin Hackett; John Flack; Mark Cunningham; Steven Arndt
Date: Mon, Feb 25, 2002 5:12 PM
Subject: Exelon White Paper Review Assignments

The attached table was developed based on our meeting today on the above subject.

Please review the table and provide your comments by COB February 26, 2002 on its accuracy and
completeness.

Thanks.

Stu

CC: Amy Cubbage; Anthony Ulses; Cheryl Trottier; Chester Gingrich; Donald Carlson;
Farouk Eltawila; Jack Rosenthal; Jocelyn Mitchell; John Ridgely; Joseph Muscara; Michael Mayfield;
Nilesh Chokshi; Ralph Meyer; Scott Newberry
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January 30, 2002 Tasking Memo
RES Staff Review Assignments for White Papers

Technical Topic REAHFB SMSAB DRAA I RPERWMP DET
Fuel OverMew -Design, Manufactunng, OC RUBIN Meyer

and Qualification
Analytical Codes and Software Control ULSES

1. Engineenng Analysis Ulses _ | Muscara

2. Reactor Analysis Carlson Ulses _______ ______

3. Radiation Analysis Ulses - Mitchell
4 Fuel Design & Performance Analysis Rubin Meyer

5. Risk and Consequence Analysis _ Ridgley Mitchell
Core Design Carlson Gingnch
Heat Removal Carlson (S Ball) Gingnch Muscara

PBMR Operational Modes and States Amdt


